
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Ellis, Neil - Assistant 1 <Neil.Ellis.A1 @parl.gc.ca>
Sent: September 22, 2020 2:49 PM
To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC); Ellis, Neil - Personal
Cc: Ellis, Neil - Riding 1; Ellis, Neil - Riding 2; Ellis, Neil - M.P.
Subject: RE: Contract award to Indigenous owned Company in your Riding

Hi Tyler,

Great news, thanks for sharing!

Ben

From: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>
Sent: September 22, 20201:10 PM
To: Ellis, Neil - Personal
Cc: Ellis, Neil - Riding 1 <Neil.Ellis.C1@parl.gc.ca>; Ellis, Neil - Assistant 1 <Neil.Ellis.A1@parl.gc.ca>; Ellis, Neil - Riding 2
<Neil.Ellis.C2@parl.gc.ca>; Ellis, Neil - M.P. <Neil.Ellis@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: Contract award to Indigenous owned Company in your Riding

Good Afternoon MP Ellis and Team

I am reaching out to let you know that an indigenous owned company located in your riding—Guardian Safety Training
located in Trenton—has received a contract with the Government of Canada to produce disposable masks.

You can find more information in the NR here: https://www.canada.ca/en/public-services-
procurement/news/2020/09/government-of-canada-encouraging-indigenous-participation-in-its-response-to-covid-
19.html

Thanks,

Tyler Freeman

Special Assistant to the Minister
Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement

Adjoint special de la ministre
Adjoint executif du chef de cabinet
Cabinet de la Ministre des Services publics et de I'Approvisionnement

67


